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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Kamaliah KAMIS [SPF) « Kamaliah_KAMIS@spl.gov.sg>
Friday, 26 October 2018 12:31 PM

Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuta), SPF-TP FAIT: Norashikin DAUD (SPF}

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

a)

b)

d)

May | seek your assistance to perfurm a detailed mechanical inspéction of the 6 vehicles below:

Case IAFP-1B-20181025 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SKV6736A (TP/1P/21411/2018)

On 4 April 2018, sometime before 5,08 p.m., the motor car was exiting from Tampines Mall Carpark and
made a left turn. While doing se, the motor car continued to surge forward despite him stepping on the
brake. He then lost control of his velicle and hit a pedestrian. The car continued to surge and cillided onto
the guard rallings and finally stopped after colliding onto the metal strijctures (Tfor Night Market Set-tip).
Driver of the said motor car claimed the brakes were faulty.

Vehicle to be inspected: SKVE736A - Potential Defendant »

10 In-Charrge: 10 Norashikin

se |AFP-18-20181025 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car. SIU435S X (TP/1P/57103/2018)

On 07 October 2018, sometime before 1.31 p.m., the driver of motor car SIU4355X was traveling along Upper
Bukit Timah Road towards the direction of Clementi Road, when he lost control, skidded and hit a tree on the
centre divider median. Due to impact, the front left passenger suffered fatal injuries and passed-away at the
accident scene. As for the driver, he was consclous, sustained serious injuries and was admitted In the
hospltal,

Vehicle to be inspected: SIUA355X - Driver {Accused) and front passenger [Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SI10 Farhan

Case IAFP-1B-20181022 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle; JRUS542 (TP/1P/59407/2018)

On 19.10.2018 at abiout 8.23 am, motoreycle was travelling on the lane 2 of 3 lanes road where due to
unknown reason, he had skidded and fall onto the roacd along SLE (CTE) 6.5 kin. Deceased was unconsciaus
and conveyed to KTEH but however, he succumbed to his Injuries on the same day at KTPH.

Vehicle to be inspected: JRU5542 - Rider (Deceased)

1O In-Charge: S10 Vilton

On 20.10.2018 at about 3.08 am, motor van was travelling on the left most lane along Bt Tiimah Road where
he had lost control of his vehicle for unknown reason, mounted up left kerb before collided anto a tree.



Front 2 passengers of the motor van were pronounced dead at the scene while driver was conveyed to TTSH
in a non-critical state.

Vehicle to be inspected: GBH2532C = Driver (Accused) and 2 front passengers (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Viltan

e} Case IAFP-1B-20180925 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, $L5940 1A (TP/1P/52969/2018)

On 15 September 2018 (Saturday) at about 12.40 a;m., the molor car was travelling along the slip road of
Changi South Avenue 3 and subsequently made a lane changed from the slip road into the main of PIE (Tuas),
1.4km. While the motor car was doing so, the right wing mirror of the sald motor car sicle-swiped into the
decessed’s motorcycle that was travelling straight along PIE (Tuas), 1.4km on lane 3 of the 3-lanes road. Due
to the impact, the Deceased fell face down and landed on lane 2. As a result of the accldent, the Deceased
sustained head injuries and was conveyisd in critical condition to Changl General Hospital by an

ambulance, However, the Deceased sucoumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Mathavan
Valanting in hospital on the same day at 2.16 a.m. '

Vehicle to be inspected: SLS9401A - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah

fl Case IAFP-1B-20180925 - Mechanical Inspection of Mini Bus, PA84202 (TP/IP/57061/2018)

On & October 2018 (Saturday) at abodt 7.20 pim., video footage from the mini bus’ built in-car carmera
revealed that the mini bus was travelling on lane 1 of 2 lanes road #long Bedok Reservoir Road) towards
Bedok North Avenue 3. While nearing Jalan Lembah Bedok, the Deceased (pedestrian) was seen walking
across the road with a walking cane and subsequently the Deceased was knocked down by the mini bus'
frontal left portion. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained. head Injuries and was conveyed in
critical condition to Chang General Hospital by an ambulance, However, the Deceased succumbed to his
Injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Rarnga in the said hospital on 23 October 2018 at 8.35 a.m.

Vehicle to be inspected: PA8420Z — Driver (Potential Defendant)

IO In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah

P2 These request has heen approved by my management,

3. Thank you Sirs.
Ce: Bryan Ang (LKK), FAIT Team & GIT 10 Norashikin, fyip

Beat regards,

Hurmafiah anis {Misa)

Investigation Oflcer | Fatal Accldont Invastigation Taam
Tralfic Palice | Singapors Police Force

DID: (65) 6647 G435 | EAX! (05) 6547 6352



